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UNCLASSIFIED 

From: 	 Karagiannis, Alexander 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, May 18, 2004 3:02 PM 
To: 	 Miller, Ronald W; Dolan, JoAnn (SBU); Bloom, Evan T (SBU) 
Subject: 	 FW: Letter to President from Guantanamo Detainees 

• 

Please share with legal comunity. NSC has said it has not yet seen the letter from its mail system. but it is out in the open 
in UK. can expect legal, media inquiries at some point; possible parliamentary, political q's as well. 

--Original Message 
From: 	 Sreebny, Daniel 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 17, 2004 6:00 AM 
To: 	 LondonPOL; Karagiannis, Alexander(Maln State); Hurley, Michael 3; Guss, Brian H(Main State); Squire, Margo 
Cc: 	 Sreebny, Daniel; McClenny, Lee; Domowitz, Susan 
Subject: 	FW: Letter to President from Guantanamo Detainees 

—Original Message---- 
From: 	 Evans, John-Paul ' 
Sent: 	 Monday, May 17, 2004 6:50 AM 
To: 	 Sreebny, Daniel 
Cc: 	 Domowitz, Susan; Woolf, Donna L; Girvah, Anna; Miller, Fay K 
Subject 	RE: Letter to President from Guantanamo Detainees 

Rasul Letter 
Distro.doc 

Here it is. 

John Evans 
Information Resource Center 
U.S. Embassy, London 
tel: 44 20 7499-2618 
fax: 44 20 7629-8288 
web: http://www.usembassy.org.uk  
mailto:evansjp@state.gov  

This e-mail is unclassified based on the definitions provided in E.O. 12958. 

-----Original Message 
From: 	Sreebny, Daniel .  
Sent: 	Friday, May 14, 2004 9:38 AM 
To: 	 Girvan, Anna; Miller, Fay K; Evans, John-Paul 
Cc: 	 Sreebny, Daniel; Domowitz, Susan; Woolf, Donna L 
Subject: 	Letter to President from Guantanamo Detainees 

Folks — I've seen press reports about the letter, but can't seem to find the actual text of it. Can you see if it is available 
anywhere, and send it to me? 

Thanks, 

Dan Sreebny 
Minister Counselor for Public Affairs 
Embassy of the United States of America 
24 Grosvenor Square 
London W1A 1AE 
Phone: 44 (0) 20-7894-0613 
Fax: 44 (0) 20-7499-8218 
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Embassy home page: www.usembassy.org.uk  
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